INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director, Purchasing
and Contract Compliance
FROM: Joseph Davis, Director, DREAM 75
FULTON
COUNTY DATE: September 29, 2023

SUBJECT: Contractor's Performance Report — ODP Business
Solutions formerly Office Depot Business Solutions -
Omnia Partners Public Sector Contract #R190303 Office
Supplies, Related Products and Services

The Contractor listed below has not been established as a vendor in BidNet for the
Cooperative Agreement with Omnia Partners Public Sector Contract #R190303 that allows
the County purchase Office Supplies, Related Products and Services. Therefore no evaluation
in BidNet has been performed.

PROJECT: Office Supplies, Related Products and Services
PROJECT NO.: Omnia Partners Public Sector Contract #R190303
CONTRACTOR: ODP Business Solutions

If you have any questions, please contact Khandi Flowers (404) 612-7944.
JD/TD/JA/KSE

C: Tim Dimond, DREAM Deputy Director
John Adams, DREAM Administrator
Willie Perryman, DREAM Building Maintenance Manager
Calvin Gamble, DREAM Material Managment Manager
Harry Jordan, Contract Administrator, DREAM




